Russell E. Ward

From: Ginger L. Bryngelson

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 11:51 AM
To: Faculty

Subject: IT Committee: Call for Proposals
Attachments: IT Grant Application 2016_17.pdf

Hi everyone,

The IT committee is soliciting applications from the faculty for IT grants. Please review the attached guidelines for grant
submission (which should look similar to recent years), and note the due date of Monday, December 5, 2016. The
application form and narrative proposal will be accepted electronically (scanned after acquiring signatures, and emailed
to me: gbryngelson@fmarion.edu), or physical copies can be sent to my office (LSF 103H). We expect to announce
award decisions in the early Spring Semester.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, or any of the committee members with any questions you might have. The
members of the IT committee are:

Charles Jeffcoat

Nathan Flowers

Ginger Bryngelson, Chair
Caroliniana Padgett
Jessica Burke

Justin Yates

Justin Sims

All the best,
Ginger

Ginger Bryngelson, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor of Physics
Physics & Astronomy

Francis Marion University
gbryngelson@fmarion.edu
843-661-1553

LSF 103H




